
ADDENDUM #1 
RFP 14-2456 

 
600 NE Grand Ave. 
Portland, OR 97232-2736 
(503) 797-1700 

 
ADDENDUM ONE 

Metro Regional Center Space Planning 
 

Note:   The following clarifications, changes, additions and deletions to Request for Proposal 14‐2456, hereby 
become part of the Request for Proposals.  It is essential that all prospective Proposers note the content of the 
Addendum. 
 

Questions and Answers 

Q:  Is the on‐site daycare part of this project? 

No 

Q:  Does Metro have current space standards? 

Other than managers and supervisors having enclosed offices, no. 

Q:  Would Metro consider lowering cubicle panel heights? 

Yes 

Q:  Would Metro consider getting more natural light into the building interior? 

Yes 

Q:  Are there any LEED considerations in this project? 

Not directly, no.  Metro has had a LEED Operations and Maintenance feasibility study conducted be we are not 

actively pursuing certification at this time. 

Q:  How many employees work in the building?  

There are about 400 permanent employees and about 100 temporary staff. 

Q:  Has the agency had issues with the number of conference rooms and amount of storage space? 

The agency occasionally has issues with enough space for meetings and file storage.  Conference rooms are in 

high demand and are the main places where staff meet.  There are few spaces outside the conference rooms 

that staff can get together.  

Q:  Does the agency have any air quality issues? 

Not that we are aware of. 

Q:  Who is the current furniture vendor? 

We work with Workplace Resources in the Lloyd District.  Larry Demarco is our account representative.    

   



Q: Is the underground parking garage part of the project? 

It can be if a proposer feels that the space is worth including in a plan for the building. We are looking for 

guidance on whether or not there is opportunity in this area. However, consideration should be given to the 

fact that parking spaces are a source of revenue for the agency. 

Q: Should proposers include cost estimates? 

Yes, although lack of estimates will not make a proposer unresponsive. 

Q: Do you currently conduct ergonomic assessments for your employees? 

Yes, our Risk Management department conducts these as they are requested. 

Q: Do you use height adjustable furniture? 

Yes, we purchase a variety of height adjustable desks and one type of desk mounted stand up work station. 

Q: Do you have a plan for wayfinding? 

According to our Public Affairs department, there is a wayfinding plan already in place however the information 

is in need of updating. That work is part of their Ql project plan. A space planning vendor would need to work in 

conjunction with that plan and not create work locations or egresses that cannot be supported or directed by 

the system. 

Q: How old is the building? 

It was built in the 1940s. Metro has occupied it for about 25 years. 

Q: Do you intend to do any electrical, structural or mechanical work? 

That is not Metro's intention, but it is not out of the question. Metro does not intend to invest a significant 

amount of money to rebuild, remodel, retrofit or otherwise significantly change the MRC. What Metro does 

intend to do with the help of a professional space planning firm is identify efficient and strategic improvements 

to meet the goals, business objectives and design principles outlined in the Scope of Work in the RFP. 

Q: Is there a specific schedule for any space planning work? 

Not at this time. 

All other terms and conditions of this solicitation remain the same. 
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14-2456 MRC Space Planning Pre-Proposal Conference Attendees 7-19-2013

Name Firm Address Email Phone

Neil Lee Leeka Architectural 2548 SE Ankeny succeed@leekainc.com (503) 644-4222

Andrea Bainbridge Bainbridge 319 SW Washington #914 AB@bainbridgedesign.com (503) 224-6681

Jan Mason MacKenzie 1515 SE Water Ave #101 jmason@mcknze.com (503) 224-9560

Eric Hoffman Sum Design Studio 2505 SE 11th Ave #268 eric@sumdesignstudio.com (503) 715-5847

Kate Walker GBD Architects 1120 NW Couch #300 kate@gbdarchitects.com (503) 224-9656

Linda Czopek Czopek Design Studio 921 SW Washington #716 linda@czopek.com (503) 242-1825

Jen Pucillo Czopek Design Studio 921 SW Washington #716

Stuary Colby SERA Architects 338 NW 5th Ave stuartc@serapdx.com (503) 945-7329

Craig Davis GBD Architects 1120 NW Couch #300 craig@gbdatchitects.com

Darcie McConnaha LRS Architects 720 NW Davis #300 dmcconnaha@lrsarchitects.com (503) 221-1121

14-2456 Addendum #1 Attachment A
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